STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

August 18, 2015

Thomas ]. Regan, Esq.
Btown Rudnick T1.P
185 Asylum Street
Hattford, CT 06103

RE: - DOCKET NO. 417 — Bay Communications IT LLC Certificate of Enyironmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the constriiction, maintenance and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at Moose Hill Road Guilford, Connecticut. D&M Plan
Revision.

Dear Attorney Regan:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your cotrespondence dated August 18, 2015

and associated filing of August 6, 2015 regarding the revision to the Development and Management
(D&M) Plan for the above-referenced site that was approved by the Council on April 2,2015.

Pursuvant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencles §16-505-77(b), your request for the installation
of thtee additional antennas by T-Mobile is. hereby approved.

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan revision request dated August 18, 2015 and associated
filing dated August 6, 2015. Any significant changes to the D&M Plan require advance Council
notification and approval. '

Please be advised that deviations from this plan are enforceable undet the provisions of the
Connecticut General Statutes §16-50u. Furthermore, the Certificate Holder is responsible for
reporting requirements pursuant to. Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50-77.
Thank you for your attention and coopétation.
Very truly yours éc/

Wi p/ﬁz{. /

Melanie A. Bachman

Acting Executive Director -
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c:  Parttes and Intervenors
Council Members
401-41 Td&m_extensions\d&mrevision_dcltr_081815.doc

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCR.
Affirmative Action / Egual Opporrtm_ﬂjz EHaiployer




J

Mulcahz, Carriann

From: Bachman, Melanie

Sent: ' Tuesday, August 18, 2015 1:09 PM

To: Walsh, Christina; Mercier, Robert; Mulcahy, Carriann; Cunliffe, Fred
Subject: FW: Moose Hill Road, Guilford, CT 06437 (CTNH805A)

Please draft a letter approving this D&M Plan revision when you have a chance. Thanks.

Melanie A. Bachman

Staff Attorney/Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

860-827-2951

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: The information contained in this e-majl is conlidential and is orotected from general disclosure. If the recipient
or the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or person responsible Lo receive this e-mail, you are requested Lo delete this e-mail
immediately and do not disseniinate or distribute or copy. {f you have received rhis e-mail by mistake, please notify us immediately by replying to
the message so that we can take appropriate action immediately and see to it that this mistake is rectified, .

From: Regan, Thomas J. [mailto: TRegan@brownrudnick.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Bachman, Melanie -

Cc: Holzschuh, Cymon; Walsh, Christina; Mark Cook; tslagle@baycommunicationslic.com
Subject: RE: Moose Hill Road, Guilford, CT 06437 (CTNH805A)

Melanie:

We are writing on behalf of Bay Communications, the Certificate Holder for the above referenced location {the -
"Facility”), which was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council in Docket 417. We are requesting that the exempt
modification application recently submitted by T Mobile to install antenna’s on the Facility be considered by the
Connecticut Siting Council as a revision to the Bay Communication's current D&M plan, which was approved by the
Connecticut Siting Council in April of this year,

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Thomas J. Regan, Esquire
Brown Rudnick LLFP 5
CityPlace I, 38th Floor |
185 Asylum Street

Hartford, CT 06106-3402

Direct Dial: 860/509-6522

Fax: 860/509-6501

E-Mail: tregan@brownrudnick..com




From: Bachman, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 12:41 PMt

To: Regan, Thomas J.

Cc: Holzschuh, Cymon; Walsh, Christina

Subject: FW: Moose Hill Road, Guilford, CT 06437 (CTNH805A)

Good afternoon, Tom.
I hope all is well.

We received the attached request for an exempt modification for the Moose Hill Road tower, which certificate
was transferred to Bay Communications in 2013. The D&M Plan for this facility was approved in April of this year
and a commencement of construction letter was submitted on June 9, 2015. The D&M Plan staff report
references that T-Mobile may install an additional 3 antennas at a later date to meet service needs. A copy of
the staff report is attached for your convenience.

The request for an exempt modification from T-Mobile should have been submitted as a D&M Plan revision
rather than a request for an exempt modification as the tower is not fully constructed or operational at this
time. An extension for construction was granted to October 8, 2015. We would be amenable to processing the
request for an exempt modification as a D&M Plan revision upon receipt of a written request from the
Certificate Holder. ‘

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks.
Melanie

Melanie A. Bachman

Staff Attorney/Acting Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square ’
New Britain, CT 06051

{860) 827-2951

TAYAN

CONNECTICUT SITING !OU!!'EJ’I

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: The information contained in ihis e-mail is confidential and is protected from general disclosure. If the
recipient or the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or person responsibie to receive this e mail, YOLU are requested to
delete this e-mail immediately and do not disseminale or distribute or copy. 11 you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message so that swe can take appropriate action immedialely and see o if that this nistalee is reclified,

From: Sheldon F [mailto:sheldon @northeastsitesolutions.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2015 1:21 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council; Bachman, Melanie; Mathews, Lisa A
Cc: NSS All

Subject: Moose Hill Road, Guilford, CT 06437 (CTNH805A) -




bl

Enclosed please find a package from Northeast Site Solutions on behalf of T-Mobile in connection with the
above-referenced site.

We are mailing the original and two (2) copies to your office.
Please let me know if you have any questions or problems with the attachment.
Sincerely, -

Sheldon Freincle

Sheldon J. Freincle
Northeast Site Solutions
201-776-8521 — Mobile
570-606-4257 — Office

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message Is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any

" dissemination, copy or disciosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Brown
Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 {if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediately without making any copy
or distribution.




